In Reply Refer To:
License: 35-16298-(1
Docket: 030-10758/90-01

Claremore Regional Hospita)
ATTN: Ken Seidel, Executive Director
1202 North Muskogee Street
Claremore, Oklahoma 74017

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter of October 31, 1990, in response to our letter and
attached Notice of Violatior both dated October 15, 1990, We have reviewed
your reply and have found that additiona) information is needed as spe~ified
below,

Violation B related to the tailurr of the radiation safety officer (RSO) to
fulfill the responsibilities .pecified in 10 CFR 35.21. As indicated in our
Notice of Violation, this fa'lure was evident by the number and the nature of
the violations cited. In y.¢r response to Violation B you stated that this
item was not discussed wiin you by the inspection team and that your
radiologist, who we presume is the RSC 1s knowledgeable of regulatory
requirements,

Although this violation was not discussed with you by the inspectors on the day
the inspection was completed at your facility, this matter was discussed with
Mr. Seidel und other members of your staff during the telephonic conference on
September 27, 1990. We do rot deny that your radiologist has adequate
knowledge to fulfill the role of RSO. In fact, such knowledge and capability
are prerequisites for NRC having approved this individual to serve in this
capacity. The violation focuses solely on his failure to fulfill his
designated responsibilities.

As a result of our review of your response, we have determined that you have
not provided information which would indicate that the violation did not occur
as previously stated. Therefore, we request that you provide further response
to this violation including (1) the reason for the violation, oar if further
contested, the basis for disputing the violation, (2) the corrective steps that
have been taken and the results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that will be
taken to avoid further similar violations, and (4) the date when fu.)l
compliance wil' be achieved.
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Claremore Regional Mospital b 3

Your response should be pro/ided within 10 day your receipt of this letter
s0 that we can continue our review. Should yo. uve further questions, please
contact Charles Cain of my staff at (817) B60-5186.

Sipcerel
Oreinal” Siened By
A. B, BEACH

A. Bil) Beach, Direcior
Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

cc:
Dklahoma Radiation Control Program Director
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RADIOLOGY DEPARTMENT

EPIC HEALTHCARE GROUP
Employee-Owned Company




CLAREMORE REGIONAL HOSPITAL
RADINLOGY DEPARTMENT

VIOLATION F: CPFR 35.50 (e)

l. the documentation of constancy checks conducted
between November 1987 to February 1988 and September
1989 to February 1990 were not completed, or cannot
be found. However, this was being done prior to and
following these times and the techs who were here at
these times are no longer employed at our facility.
We 4id have a high degree of turnover in this
posi.ion and feel that the lack of documentation
occurred mostly due to this fact.

2. In February 1990, we established a much more thorough
logging system that corrects thece deficiencies.

3, 8trict adherence to documentation is the future will
avoid the possibility of reoccurrence.

4. Full compliance is in affect now.

VIOLATION G: CFR 35.50 (e)(2),(3), and (4)

1. Our consultant ghysicist wee providing three copies
of dose calibratos checks in the past, one copy for
administration, one copy for the radiologist, and one
copy for the Nuclear Medicine documentation file and
all of these documents were addressed to the
Radiology Manager. All of these documents have been
initialed by the department manager and placed in the
Nuclear Medicine file., Administration and the

1iologist reviewed all the documentation at all
mes .

2, We will receive one dorument that will be signed off
by the RS0, administration, and the department
manager before it is placed in the Nuclear Medicine
file.

3. Review for all signatures before filing in the
Nuclear Medicine flle.

4. Full compliance is in affect now.

If we can be ~f further service or provide any
additional infor' .tiun, please notify us so that we can be in
total compliance to NRC regulations which is our goal.

.7 9.
A ‘¢£;K.Z
Kénneth D, Skidmore,R.T.

Singerel

Incl: 7

¢ces Dr. Brian Cosmann
Ken Seidel ,E.D.
Jeff Meigs,CF0O/CO0
Dr. David Gooden
Nuclear Medicine, CRH
(3)

EPIC HEALTHCARE GROUP
An Employee-Owned Company
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ATIN: Ken Seidel, Executive Director
1202 Nurth Muskogee Street
Claremore, Oklahoma 74017

fent)amen:

This refers to the routine, unannounced radiation safety inspection conducted
by Mesetrs. Richard A. Leonardi and Anthony D. Gaines of this office on
September 19, 1990, of the activities authnrized by NRC Pyproduct Materia)
License No. 35-16298-01, and to the discussion of our tindings heid by the
inspectors with members of your staff at the conclusion of the inspection.
The results of this inspection were also discussed by telephone on

September 27, 1990, between Mr. Seidel and other members of your staff, and
Charles L. Cain, Chief, Nu.lear Materfals and Safeguards Inspection Section,
and the i spectors.

|
|
|
|
1
Claremore Regional Hospital

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under the license
as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Commission's
rules and regulations and the conditions of the license. The inspection

consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records,
interviews of personne)l, independent measurements, and observations by the
inspectors.

During ** s inspection, certain of your activities were found not to be
conducted “n full compliance with NRC requirements. Consequently, you are
requireu to respond to this matter in writing, 1n accordance with the
provisions of Section 2.201 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," Part 2, Title 10,
Coue ui Fuceral Regulations. Your response shouid be bised on the specifics
contained in the Notice of Violation enclosed with this letter.

We are concerned about the implementation of your program in the area of
managet ent control that permitted these violations to occur. The nature znd
the nuaber of violations identified indicate an apparent lack of management
overs ght of the radiation safety program. The turnover in nuclear medicine
technilogist personnel apparently contributed to this lack of effectiveness of




Claremore Regional Hospital oo

the radiation safety program. Consequently, in your reply to this letter, you
should describe those specific actions planned or taken to improve the
effectiveness of the management control of your licensed operations, with
particular emphasis on measures currently being taken to prevent furtier
violations.

The inspectors also reviewed the actions you had taken with respect to the
violations observed during our previous inspestion conducted on December 29,
1987. They verified that the corrective actions for these violations had
been implemented.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the Commission's regulations, a copy of this
Tetter, the enzlosura, and your response to tiis leiier will be piaced in the
NRC Public Document Room.

The response directed by this letter and the accompanying Notice is not subject
to the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as required
by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96-511.

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, we will be pleased to
discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

M

A. Bi11 Beach, Director
Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

Enclosure:
Appendix = Notice of Violation

ge:
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APPENDIX
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Claremore Regiona) Hospital Docket No. 10758/90-01
Claremore, Oklahoma License No. 16298-01

During an NRC inspection conducted on September 19, 1990, violations of NRC
requirements were identified. In accordance with the "Gereral Statement of
Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C
(1990), the violations are 1935ted below:

A CFR 30.34(b) requires that no license issued or granted pursuant to the
regulations 1n this part and Parts 31 through 35, and 39 of Title 10, nor
any right under a license be transferred, assigned, or in any manner
disposed of, either voluntarily or involuntarily, directly or indirectly,
through transfer of control of any license to any person, unless the
Commission shall, after securing full information, find that the transfer
is in accordance with the provisions of t* Act and shall give 1ts consent
in writing.

Contrary to the above, in October 1988 Claremore Regional Mecical Center
was sold to Epic Healthcare Group and the name was changed to Claremore
Regional Hospital. This transfer was accomplished without the written
consent of the Commission,

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

B. 10 CFR 35.2) requires, in part, that the Radiation Safety Officer (RSO)
ensure that radiation safety activities are being performed in accordance
with approved procedures anc regulatory requirements in the daily
operation of the licensee's byproduct material program. In addition,
specific duties are prescribed in paragraph (b) of that section.

Contrary to the above, as of September 19, 1990, the RSO was not ensuring
that the radiatior 1fety activities were being performed in accordance
with approved procedures and regulatory requirments, as evidenced by the
violations cited in this Notice and the RSO's iack of knowledge of NRC
regulations and requirements on the day of the inspection.

This 1s a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

C. 10 CFR 35.22(a)(3) requires, in part, that to establish a quorum and to
conduct business, at least one-half of the Radiation Safety Committee's
(RSC) membership must be present, including the Radfation Safety Officer
and the management's representative.

Contrary to the above, @ quorum was not established during a buciness
meeting of the RSC on March 23, 1990, for which the management'.
representative was not present and, on December 24, 1988, because the
Radfation Safety Officer was not present.

This 1s a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

{ *3
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D. 10 CFR 35.27(a)(1) and (2) requires, in part, that a licensee may permit
any visiting authorized user to use licensed material for medical use
under the terms of the licensee's license for 60 days each year if the
visiting authorized user has the prior written permission of the
fnstitution's Radiation Safety Committee and the licensee has a copy of a
license fssued by the Commission or an Agreement State that identifies the
visiting authorized user by name as an authorized user for medical use.

Contrary to the above, the licensee's Radiation Safety Committee had not
given prior written permission to or obtained a copy of the license
fdentifying visiting authorized users who served at the hospital from
December 1987 to September 1990.

This 1s a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement V1),

E. 10 CFR 35.50(b)(3) requires, in part, that the licensee test the dose
calibrator for 1inearity over the range of 1ts use between the highest
dosage that will be administered to a patfent and 10 microcuries.

Contrary to the above, checks for Tinearity of the cose calibrator from
January 1988 to September 1990, were not tested down to 10 microcuries.

This 1s a Severfty Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

F. 10 CFR 35.50(e) requires, in part, that the licensee retain a record of
each dose calibrator check and test required by §35.50 for 3 years.

Contrary to the above, records of dose calibrator constancy checks, a
daily check required by 10 CFR 35.50(b)(1), were not retained for checks
conducted from November 1987 to February 1988, and from September 1989 to
February 1990,

This 1s a Severity Level V violation (Suppliement VI).

G. 10 CFR 35.50(e)(2), (3), and (4) require, in part, that the record of each
dose calibrator check required by 10 CFR 35.50(b)(2) through (b)(4) (for
dose calibrator accuracy, linearity, and geometry) include the signature
of the Radiation Safety Officer.

Contrary to the above, records of these checks req. .4 by

10 CFR 35.50(b)(2) through (b)(4) performed from December 1987 to
September 1990 did not include the signature of the Radiation Safety
Officer.

This 15 a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Claremore Regional Hospita)
s hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U.S.
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CLAREMORE REGIONAL HOSPITAL
1202 North Muskogee Street
Claremore, Oklahoma 74107

September 21, 1989

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region IV

611 Ryan Flaza Drive
Arlington, Texas 76011

Dear Sirs:

Please amend our License WNc. 35-16298-01 to reflect a change of
ownership and a name change of the institution. Ownership of the
facility conducting nuclear medicine activities under this ljzense
has been transferred from AMI, Incorporated to Epic Healthcare
Group, Incorporated. As a result of this change of owrership,
there hags also been a name change from Claremore Rzgiona. Medical
Center to Claremore Regiziai nuapiil). These clL.anges represent
pramarily internal s*cuctural changes. -

No substiantive changes of our nuclear medicine program and related
personnel occurred as a result of the change of ownership and ame
change.

Thank you for your attention in this matter.

Sincerely,

Betty Walker
Administrator

Approval:

‘éﬁéﬂw——- g
Dr. Brian Cosmann

Radiation Safety Officer

Bw/trh






